Dweet



Ram Kumar Ramachandran

A Pragmatic and proactive supply chain and purchasing professional willing to grow and learn in the fast paced environment of the luxury and fashion industry.

Paris, France

View profile on Dweet

Languages

French (Work Proficiency)

English (Fluent)

About

Pragmatic and Proactive supply chain and purchasing professionalwith the sound knowledge of procurement and logistics over 3+ years of experience across different range of industries from distribution, engineering and logistics. I have the ability to build a strong working relationship with suppliers, internal & external stockholders through outstanding interpersonal skills.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Alantys Technology

Dhl Global Forwarding

Lapmasterwolters India Pvt Ltd

Experience



International Buyer

Alantys Technology | Jan 2022 - Aug 2022

Responsibilities Management of direct purchasing portfolios of electronic components: Semiconductor, Diodes capacitor, Batteries. Sourcing: Supplier selection (identification, evaluation, referencing) Negotiated price, payment terms and deadlines. Analyzed monthly trends, market demand, consolidated forecast, supply feasibilities, and optimized safety stock levels. Monitored product performance and optimized product availability and stock levels, Assisted in resolving receiving disputes referred by the warehouse. Contact:EkarathSayavongsa-+33672874267

Air Export Coordinator - Logistics

Dhl Global Forwarding | Oct 2020 - May 2021

Responsibilities Prepared & Managed Air export documentation for \$3.6 M of Military Equipment. Prepared weekly consolidation for India and Qatar. Processed and Taxed HAWB, MAWB through Cargowise portal. Contact:CyrilleBruni-cyrille.bruni@dhl.com-+33649071935

Procurement Analyst

Lapmasterwolters India Pvt Ltd | Sep 2017 - Aug 2019

Responsibilities Prepared and Entered replenishment reports based on accurate purchasing decision into SAP system. Management of disputes with suppliers (price, quantity, deadlines, quality) Reviewed material needs on inventory levels and anticipated build schedules. Maintained approved supplier list, supplier communication and quality logs and documentation. Best Team Award (x2) in the quarter for better stock control.

Education & Training

2019 - 2021 Audencia Business School

Master of Science, Supply Chain Management

2013 - 2017 • Anna University

Bachelor of Engineering, Electronics and Communication Engineering